## **Carolynne Roderick**

## **Skills**

15 years of experience in external and internal organizing. Experienced in contract interpretation and enforcement, leadership development, contract negotiations, as well as leading staff and member leaders to successful successor agreements through effective field campaigns.

## **Experience**

May 2023 - PRESENT

**SEIU 521, Salinas CA** - *Internal Organizer* 

Union organizer for various worksites in Region 2

May 2013 - May 2023

SEIU 121RN, Pasadena CA - Contract Campaign Coordinator

Coordinator leading multiple staff and field campaigns for contract negotiations. Started as an External Organizer (2013-2015), Union Representative (2015-2018), and Contract Campaign Coordinator (2019-2023)

December 2011 - May 2013

SEIU 721, Los Angeles CA - External Organizer

Organized non-union public sector workers into the Union

August 2009 - December 2011

**SEIU-UHW, Oakland CA -** Organizer/Representative

Primarily worked on SEIU-UHW/NUHW decertification campaigns

## **Education**

California State University, East Bay 2003 - 2007